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WATER TANK AND PUMPING STATION  
MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION ANNUAL CONTRACT 

 
BOROUGH OF ROSELAND 

ESSEX COUNTY, NEW JERSEY 
Our File No. RL-209 

 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

1. Item 4 - Is this not replaced by the below % x 10,000? Do you want the bidder to provide 
10% x $10,000 which would = $1,000? Or do you want the bidder to just do the mark-up? + 
$10,000? Should this not have been completed already since they are fixed numbers? 
 
Item 4 shall be completed by the Bidder. The Bidder shall enter the mark-up for overhead 
and profit as a percentage. The maximum percentage shall be 10%.  
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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